

## THORNDON PARISH COUNCIL

**COUNCILLORS ARE SUMMONED and THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND** to the ordinary meeting of the **PARISH COUNCIL** which is to be held in **ALL SAINTS CHURCH, THORNDON** on **THURSDAY, 5<sup>th</sup> May 2022 COMMENCING AT 7.30pm**

Dated this 27<sup>th</sup> day of April 2022

*O Wladon* Locum Clerk to the Council

This meeting may be recorded, anyone speaking at the meeting will have been deemed to have given consent to being recorded.

### AGENDA

Item Ref	Description
22.05.01	<b>(a) Election of Chairman</b> <b>(b) Election of Vice Chairman</b>
22.05.02	<b>Chairman's welcome</b>
22.05.03	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> (a) Councillors to receive any apologies (b) Councillors to vote on acceptance of apologies
22.05.04	<b>Declarations of Interests – in subsequent agenda items</b> (a) To receive any Councillor Declarations of Local Non-Pecuniary Interests. (b) To receive any Councillor Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
22.05.05	<b>Dispensations:</b> To receive any requests for dispensations
22.05.06	<b>Councillor vacancy:</b> to review any applications for co-option
22.05.07	<b>Minutes:</b> Councillors to review and approve the minutes as a true record of the business conducted at the meeting held on 7 <sup>th</sup> April 2022.
22.05.08	<b>Reports:</b> (a) County Councillor (b) District Councillor
22.05.09	<b>Public forum:</b> Councillors to receive questions or comment from the public on agenda items.
22.05.10	<b>Planning:</b> (a) Councillors to agree a response to the following planning consultations: <b>DC/21/03513</b> – Appeal against outcome of application DC/20/04774 for Erection of 2 sustainable dwellings. Land North of Hall Road, Thorndon (b) Councillors to note outcome of planning decisions reached by Mid Suffolk: none
22.05.11	<b>Policies and procedures:</b> (a) Councillors to review the standing orders for the Council year. (b) Councillors to review and adopt the new Code of Conduct
22.05.12	<b>Finance</b> <b>(a) Year End:</b> (i) To approve the accounts for the year ended 2021/22 (ii) To approve the establishment of reserved funds.

Item Ref	Description
	<p>(iii) To approve the CIL return for year ended 2021/22            (iv) To approve a VAT reclaim for £3,191.45            (v) To note the Internal Audit report and approve the AGAR (if available)</p> <p><b>(b) Payments:</b>            To approve the payments including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• HMRC VAT refund incorrect receipt £477.74</li> <li>• SALC annual membership £347.30</li> <li>• Anglian Security &amp; Fire Ltd £360.00</li> </ul> <p><b>(c) Account balances:</b>            To note that following receipt of the first half of the precept for 2022/23 £10,750, bank balances at 20<sup>th</sup> April were: Current: £58,442.88 Deposit: £4,016.32</p>
22.05.13	<b>Playing field:</b> To receive any update
22.05.14	<p><b>Clerk's report</b></p> <p>(a) To note any correspondence received by the Clerk            (b) An email was sent to Kerrison Trust re use of the playing field at the site – no response has been received yet.            Ownership of land near Church – a response to an email to SCC regarding the extent of their ownership is awaited.</p>
22.05.15	<b>Training :</b> To receive any update from training attended
22.05.16	<b>Bus shelter:</b> To receive any update
22.05.17	<b>Quiet Lanes:</b> To receive any update
22.05.18	<p><b>Highways</b></p> <p>To note the following updates on the proposed temporary TRO for Eye:  <i>At present the proposed Eye HGV restrictions have been designed but await sign off by various bodies before there is an agreement to proceed. The press article had jumped the gun. If the scheme goes ahead it will be as an experiment using an Experimental Traffic Regulation Order such that we can monitor the effects on HGV movements and either make the restrictions permanent, amend them or not make permanent. We will carry out HGV counts on various roads but will no doubt open up a public consultation mechanism for feedback.</i></p> <p><b>AND</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <i>The report in the press was inaccurate and premature.</i></li> <li>2. <i>SCC Highways has worked with Eye TC and SCC Cllr Gould to design a possible HGV ban through Eye. We are currently estimating the costs and funding sources.</i></li> <li>3. <i>If it goes ahead, it will be via an Experimental TRO to allow us to monitor the effects within Eye and the wider road network. We will want feedback from Thorndon PC.</i></li> <li>4. <i>The proposed new signs for the HGV restrictions will include recommended alternative routes.</i></li> </ol> <p>An enquiry was submitted to establish what the recommended alternative routes would be.</p>
22.05.19	<p><b>Community Governance Review</b></p> <p>Councillors to agree if any change in the governance structure of Thorndon Parish Council needs to be recommended to Mid Suffolk.</p>
22.05.20	<b>Neighbourhood Watch report</b>
22.05.21	<b>Meeting opened to the public for brief matters of report</b>
22.05.22	<b>Date of next meeting:</b> 2 <sup>nd</sup> June 2022